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TO: Board of Supervisors  
 

FROM: Department 
Director(s)  

Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer 
 

 Contact Info: Brittany Odermann, Deputy County Executive Officer 
 

 SUBJECT:  Compensation Agreement related to the Transfer of the Al’s Union Property from 
the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Guadalupe to 
the City of Guadalupe  

 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence  
As to form: Yes  As to form: Yes 
  

  
 

Recommended Actions: 
 

That the Board of Supervisors, acting as the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Barbara, the 
Board of Directors of the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, the 
Board of Directors of the Santa Barbara County Fire Protection District, and the Board of Directors of 
the Santa Barbara County Water Agency: 
 

a) Approve and authorize the Chair to execute a compensation agreement pursuant to Health and 
Safety Code Section 34180(f) related to the transfer of former Guadalupe Redevelopment Agency 
property, Al’s Union Station located at 995 Guadalupe Street (APN 115-071-001) (“the Property”) 
to the City of Guadalupe; and 

b) Determine that the recommended actions are not the acceptance and approval of a project that 
is subject to environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(4), finding that the actions consist of a creation of 
government funding mechanisms or other government fiscal activities, which do not involve any 
commitment to any specific project which may result in a potentially significant physical impact 
on the environment. 
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Summary: 
This item is before your Board to enter into a compensation agreement related to the transfer of the 
Al’s Union Site Property, from the Successor Agency of the former Guadalupe redevelopment agency 
to the City of Guadalupe (Attachment A). Al’s Union Site “the Property” is located at 995 Guadalupe 
Street (APN 115-071-001). According to Assembly Bill x126 “Dissolution Law,” the Successor Agency is 
generally required to dispose of all former redevelopment agency property and distribute any proceeds 
to the applicable taxing entities. The compensation agreement ensures that taxing entities, which 
includes the County, are allocated a share of the proceeds made from the future sale or operation of 
the Property by the City. The City has indicated they plan to sell the Property to a private developer for 
future development.  

 
Discussion: 

On June 26, 2025, the County Executive Office received a letter to taxing entities via email from the 
City of Guadalupe (Attachment B) requesting review and execution of the compensation agreement 
to transfer the Property from the former Successor Agency to the City of Guadalupe for disposal. Staff 
have reviewed the agreement and recommend authorization of the Chair to execute the agreement. 
 
The compensation agreement provides for a twenty-five year period during which the taxing entities 
will have the right to receive a portion of the gross proceeds of the sale of the Property (less certain 
City costs and subject to certain conditions set forth in the Agreement) and a portion of the gross 
proceeds of the interim use of the Property, if any. If the City sells the Property during this period, 
the taxing entities would receive monetary compensation in the percentages set forth in the 
agreement. 

 
Upon execution of the agreement, the City shall select a developer for the Property and negotiate a 
Disposition and Development Agreement to dispose of the Property for development. The City of 
Guadalupe is then required to distribute the disposition proceeds to the taxing entities through the 
Auditor-Controller. Currently, the Al’s Union Site property is a vacant lot and there is no activity on 
the property. 
 
Background:  

In June 2013, the California Legislature enacted AB 1484, which required redevelopment successor 
agencies to prepare a Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) for the disposition of all real 
properties owned by the former redevelopment agencies. In relation to the City of Guadalupe, the 
LRPMP of the Successor Agency was approved by resolution of City of Guadalupe Oversight Board on 
February 26, 2015, and was approved by the Department of Finance shortly after on September 4, 
2015.  
 
The former Guadalupe Redevelopment Agency received the Al’s Union Station Property as a 
donation. The 0.42-acre commercial parcel was vacant and contaminated by a leaking underground 
fuel tank. The Long-Range Property Management Plan stated that the Property will be sold to a third 
party upon completion of remediation. The Successor Agency engaged in ongoing remediation of the 
Property, and after the remediation process was completed, received a letter dated June 30, 2022, 
from the Santa Barbara County Public Health Department providing a certification of completion of 
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remedial action.  
 
Currently, because the Successor Agency desires to file a “Last & Final Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule” (Last & Final ROPS) as soon as practicable, and the Successor Agency prefers to avoid the 
uncertain timing of locating a buyer to purchase the Property and negotiating a sale thereof, it sought 
and received approval from both the Successor Agency board and the Oversight Board to transfer the 
Property to the City for future development (a disposition not authorized for the Property by the 
LRPMP). The Successor Agency approved the transfer of the Property to the City for future 
development on November 28, 2023, and the Countywide Oversight Board approved the Successor 
Agency’s action on January 17, 2024.  

 
As one of the affected taxing entities, the County received a letter from the City of Guadalupe on June 
26, 2025, requesting execution of a compensation agreement (Attachment A) specifically related to 
proceeds from disposal of the Property. The agreement states that the taxing entities will be entitled 
to receive a portion of the proceeds of the sale of the Property and a portion of the proceeds of the 
interim use of the Property, if any.  
 
Key Contract Risks:  
The agreement currently includes a prevailing parties attorneys’ fees clause, shown in Section 9(i) of 
Attachment A; the risk of retaining this clause is fairly low to the County.    

 

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 

The taxing entities are entitled to a share of the gross operating income and gross disposition proceeds 
(less certain City costs) when the Properties are disposed of by the City for future development.  
 
For illustrative purposes, the percentages of the tax base for FY 2022-23 for the County and its 
dependent districts are listed below.  
 

• Fund #0001 General (15.9892704% of 22-23 Tax Base) 
• Fund #2280 Fire Protection District (0% of 22-23 Tax Base) 
• Fund #2400 Flood Ctr/Water Conservation District (0.2155233% of 22-23 Tax Base) 
• Fund #2460 Guadalupe Flood Zone Number 3 (0.8584783% of 22-23 Tax Base) 
• Fund #2570 SM River Levee Maintenance Zone (0.1234373% of Tax Base) 
• Fund #3050 Water Agency (0.2684557% of 22-23 Tax Base) 

 
Special Instructions:  

Please return one signed electronic copy of the applicable signature pages of Attachment A to Brittany 
Odermann, bodermann@countyofsb.org.  
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Attachments: 

Attachment A – Compensation Agreement (Al’s Union Property)  
Attachment B – Letter to Taxing Entities – City of Guadalupe  

Authored by:  
Brittany Odermann, bodermann@countyofsb.org, Deputy CEO, County Executive Office  
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